GLOBAL SUPPLY

Diageo Canada Inc.,

PO Box 2000

19107 Seagram Road
Gimli, Manitoba, Canada
ROC 1B0

Tel: (204) 642-5123

Fax: (204) 642-1640

Notice of Alteration Request

Jennifer Winsor, P. Eng.

Environmental Engineer

Environmental Approvals Branch
Department of Sustainable Development
123 Main St., Ste. 160

Winnipeg, MB R3C 1A5

December 22, 2016
Dear Ms. Winsor,

RE: Diageo Canada Inc. (Diageo) - Gimli Plant- Environment Act License No. 778 — Notice of Alteration — Non-
Contact Cooling Water (File 5037.00)

This letter is submitted to Manitoba Sustainable Development as Description of Alteration for our NoA Form regarding non-
contact cooling water flow rate.

With the recent completion of the work as approved by Manitoba Conservation under the NoA dated Aug 30/16, which
required the installation of a flow meter on the non-contact cooling water discharge, we have verified through system
operation that Diageo actual average daily flow rate for the period of observation from October 13 to December 19, 2016 is
800 m3/day with maximum daily flow rates of 1,200 m3/day and not 400 m3/day as original submitted.

By submitting this NoA we are requesting permission for average daily flow rate of non-contact cooling water discharge to
be increased from the originally expected 400 m3/day to maximum daily flow rate of 1,400 m3/day and not to exceed this
rate of flow for more than seven (7) consecutive days.

Thank you.
Regards,

— Dececfer 22/20(6

Oleg Ulyanov

Environment/Power Engineer Manager
Diageo Canada

19107 Seagram Road

Gimli, Manitoba ROC 1B0

o Craig Dryburgh, Site Director (Diageo Canada - Gimli)
Leilanie Schmietenknop, Risk Manager (Diageo Canada - Gimli)
Murray Stewart, Distillation Manager (Diageo Canada - Gimli)



